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Inspector's Office,
Victoria, B. 0»,June 4, 1912.370/B,

Sir:-
Iv.beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter 

of the 30th ultimo applying for the sum of Fifty Dollars 
to he withdrawn from the money held in trust by the De­

partment for Edith Jackson, a pupil of your institute.
In reply I herewith enclose & draft on the Can­

adian Bank of Commerce for the amount asked fori Kindly 
acknowledge receipt of the enclosed*

Your obedient servant,

(Sgd.) W. E, Bitehburn,

Inspector of Indian Agencies.

B. E. Cairns, Esq.,
Principal ioqualeetsa industrial Institute,

Chilliwack, Est G.
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